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Part 1 conjugaison

Savoir conjuguer le verbe (to) live à la 3° personne du singulier aux différents temps et formes demandés.









7.5 points

	Temps
	Forme simple
	Forme progressive

	Présent
	Aff.  He lives
	     He is living.

	
	?      Does he live ?
	     Is he living?

	
	Not  He doesn’t live.
	     He isn’t living.

	

	Préterit
	Aff.   He lived.
	     He was living

	
	?       Did he live ?
	     Was he living?

	
	Not   He didn’t live.
	     He wasn’t living.

	

	Futur
	Aff.    He will live.
	     He will be living.
     Will he be living?
     He won’t be living. 

	
	?       Will he live ?
	

	
	Not    He won’t live.
	


Savoir dire et demander ce que quelqu’un faisait à un certain moment du passé

Johnny Bestall, athlète très vaniteux, veut savoir si ses voisins ont regardé à la télé sa dernière course. Apparemment non, mais ils ont tous une bonne excuse !

Complète leur conversation en conjuguant les verbes au bon temps et à la forme correcte.









5 pts

Johnny: So, tell me, did you watch my race yesterday afternoon ?

Mr Crumpet: Sorry…..I’m afraid we didn’t.

Johnny: Why not? What were you doing (do) yesterday at three?

Mr Crumpet: Well, er…… I was painting (paint) the gate in the front garden. And I think the children were painting (make) cakes for their cousin’s birthday party.

Johnny: Oh, I see…. What about you Mrs Crumpet? were you making (make) cakes too?

Mrs Crumpet: Let me think… Yesterday at three, was it? Oh, I know I was at my sister’s. We were looking (look) at the photos of her trip to the USA.

Savoir choisir entre prétérit simple et prétérit Be-ing en contexte.

Complète avec les formes verbales appropriées.



      10.5 pts

Last Saturday, I was doing (do) some shopping in Selfridges* when I heard (hear) someone calling my name three or four times. In fact, someone was shouting (shout) out my name in the store (a shop) !

I looked (look) around and saw (see) a tall man dressed in a flowery shirt smiling at me. He came (come) up to me and hugged (hug) me!!! All the people in the shop were watching (watch) us.! I felt (feel) so embarrassed! I didn’t know (not/know) who he was! Then he said: “It was so nice to see you again!” and he left (leave), just like that! But who was he? I don’t have a clue!

* famous shop in Oxford Street, London

Correction Writing      / 10

	Mr Holmes :

Mr Paterson:

Mr Holmes :

Mr Paterson:

Mr Holmes :

Mr Paterson:

Mr Holmes :

Mr Paterson:

Mr Holmes :

Mr Paterson:

Mr Holmes :

Mr Paterson:

Mr Holmes :

Mr Paterson:
	« - Hello, you are Mr Patterson ?


· Yes, is it me.


· OK, lets go, for first : Where were you the twenty-two June.


· Oh, I am in the lion’s section. I works here.


· Well, do you hearing or saw anything on 5.10p.m.


· Yes, I heard gunshots, I was scarying. And three minutes 

after the gunshots, I saw a big man.

· Who is it?


· I don’t know, when he saw me, he run away.


· What is you reaction?


· I was running after him. For catching her but I couldn’t.


· Why?

· I was so tired..

· Thanks you, on good bye.


· You to, and good luck for the investigating.”  





Savoir poser des questions.







5 pts







Where were you yesterday at 8.00? ? Yesterday ? At 8.00 ? I was at home.

What was your husband doing? ? My husband was reading a book.

Where are you going this holiday ? This holiday I am going to Paris.

What are you going to Paris for ? To visit my daughter.

Why do you want to visit your daughter ? Because I  last saw her a long time ago.

Translate:









2 pts

Que faisiez-vous quand il s’est mis à pleuvoir ?

What were you doing when it started raining?

Je prenais une douche quand j’ai entendu le chien aboyer et la porte s’ouvrir.

I was having a shower when I heard the dog barking and the door opening. 

